

CYSA Operations Minutes

September 6, 2017

Blondin Building, Longview, WA

In attendance: Don Sharer, Jennifer Cockrill, Cathy Reynolds, Trieste Madden, Morgan Aberle, Shebanyah VanHoof. Absent with notice: Tara Hargrave, Jak Massey, Geoff Perkins

Called to order at 6:04, Don Sharer presiding

Trieste Madden, Registrar Committee

Everything is done, player cards will be done by Longview internally next season.

Morgan Aberle, Kelso

All ready for the season to begin. U10 and up will be at Riverside, U9 and below will be at Manasco.

Cathy Reynolds, Longview, Treasurer

Will be ready for the season to start this weekend.

The new Longview Assistant Treasurer will be moving up to Treasurer soon and CYSA needs to be actively looking for a replacement CYSA Treasurer.

Shebanyah VanHoof, Castle Rock

Fields are doing well. The main field is Fibre Federal Field. U9-U11 are on the same area. U6-8 are near the parking lot. Fundraisers: Little Squatches is 9/23 K-6, North County Auction is 9/30. Allison Teter, Registrar is resigning, Shebanyah is stepping down at the end of the year as well. Actively seeking new volunteers. New Secretary will be voted in at the next meeting.

Tara via text: Would like to postpone the season for one week due to air quality and lack of ref assignor.

Old Business:

Jennifer offered to do Ref. Assigning for Fall Season. Needs access to Arbitor through Tara.

New Business:

Discussed the ramifications around postponing the season for one week. Shebanyah made a motion to postpone September 9th CYSA age bracket's games due to air quality and move them all to November 4th; if Vancouver chooses to play, we will honor games scheduled on CYSA fields. Cathy seconded, all in favor, motion passed.

Shebanyah made a motion to adjourn at 7:44, Morgan seconded, meeting adjourned.